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Making Use of Services Can Lead to Empowerment
http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/reentry resource.htm

Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Reentry Resource Guide

CUYAHOGA COUNTY

2-1-1 and Information Address Phone # Website

United Way’s 1331 Euclid Ave Cleveland, Ohio 44115 | 2-1-1, (216) 436-2000 http://www.211cleveland.org
Reentry Contacts Address Phone # Website

CUYAHOGA Region Steve Vukmer, Regional Admin., 615 216-787-3010 | http://www.drc.ohio.qov/

Adult Parole Authority Superior Ave NW, Cleveland 44113

APA Reentry Coordinator 615 Superior Ave, NW Rm. 960 216-787-5788 | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pa
Michelle Roche Cleveland, OH 44113 ges/apa_map.html

APA Justice Reinvestment Officer | 631 Griswold Rd. 440-265-5000 | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/pa
Shannon Brooks, Elyria District Elyria, OH 44035 216-551-3903 | ges/localcoalitions.shtml

Ohio Ex-Offender 310 West Lakeside Ave, Suite 550 216-698-3437 | http://www.reentrycoalition.ohio.gov/
Reentry Coalition Cleveland, OH 44113

CUYAHOGA Co Office of Reentry | Courthouse Square 216-698-3437 | http://reentry.cuyahogacounty.us/

Luis Vazquez, Program Director

310 Lakeside #550, Cleveland, 44113

Cuyahoga County Reentry Court

1276 West Third Street, Suite 700,
Cleveland 44113

216- 443-8688

http://cp.cuyahogacounty.us/internet/c
ourtdocs/Re-
Entry%20Court%20Flyer%20Revised
%20March%2024%202008.pdf

Hand 2 Hand, Inc. PO Box 91777, Cleveland 44101 216-659-6779 | Hand2hand.inc@gmail.com
www.hand2handinc.com

Walls Inside Out, Inc 907 London Rd., Cleveland 44110 216-712-8158 | Wallsinsideout.inc@gmail.com

ClearView Church 23963 Royalton Rd., Columbia 440-236-3950 | www.clearview church.net

Providence Prison Ministries

Station 44028

Citizen Circles

Downtown Citizen Circle
North Star Resource Center

1834 E. 55 St. Cleveland, OH 44103

2nd Monday 11:30am — 1:00 pm

Euclid Ave. Citizen Circle Church of Covenant

11205 Euclid Ave., Cleveland, OH 44106

2n Monday 7 - 9 pm

Citizen Circle of Love
First Love Outreach Ministries

8021 Rawlings Cleveland, OH 44104

27 Tuesday 6 — 8 pm

East Cleveland Citizen Circle
East Cleveland Public Library

14101 Euclid Ave E. East Cleveland, OH 44112

4 Monday 5:30 -7 pm

Sure House Citizen Circle
Sure House Baptist Church

11318 Miles Cleveland 44105

4" Saturday 11 am - 1 pm

The Glenville Citizen Circle
Lee Memorial AME Church

861 E. 105 St. Cleveland 44108

4" Thursday 6-7:30 pm

Superior Citizen Circle
Church of Jesus Christ

5819 Superior Ave. Cleveland, 44103

4t Saturday 11 amt- 1 pm

The Westside Citizen Circle

9807 Cudell Ave., Cleveland 44102

1st Saturday 1 pm - 3 pm

Walls Inside Out, Inc., Citizen Circle

960 Caledonia Ave, Cleveland 44112

6 pm-8pm

Cleveland Rise

5337 Dolloff Rd., Cleveland 44127

www.clevelandrise.org
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Free Meals Address Phone # Website

SNAP (the food stamp program) 216-738-2067 www.ohiobenefits.org

Sex Offender Services Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority Address Phone http://www.drc.ohio.gov

Sex Offender Specialist

Cuyahoga County 1215 West 31 Street Cleveland, | 216-443-6000

Sex Offender Registry Ohio 44113

Social Security Address Phone # Website

Social Security Virgil E. Brown Center 216-987-7000 http://employment.cuyahogacounty

Administration 1641 Payne Cleveland 44114 .us/contact.htm

Social Security Admin 11601 Shaker Blvd., Cleveland 44120 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin 14930 St Clair Av. Cleveland, 44110 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin 18711 Miles Av Warrensville Hts. 44128 800-772-1213 | http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin 22802 Lakeshore Blvd Euclid 44123 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin 2519 Detroit Cleveland 44113 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin 1240 E 9th St, Rm 793 Cleveland 44199 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin Ste 211 3355 Richmond Rd Beachwood 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/
44122

Social Security Admin Suite 200 14650 Detroit Av Lakewood 44107 | 800-772-1213 | http://www.ssa.gov/

Social Security Admin Suite 200 7123 Pearl Rd Middleburg Heights | 800-772-1213 http://www.ssa.gov/
44130

Birth Certificate Address Phone # Website

Cuyahoga County health 5550 Venture Drive  Parma 216-201-2000 http://www.ccbh.net,

department or vital statistics office | 44130 Email: cuyacohd@odh.ohio.gov

Ohio Department of Health 225 Neilston Street, PO Box 614-466-2531 http://iwww.odh.ohio.gov/vitalstatistics/vital

(births in any county in Ohio) 15098, Columbus OH 43215 stats.aspx

Vitalchek Order hirth certificate online 1-877-828-3101 http://www.vitalchek.com

(births in any US state/territory) Ohio cost plus service charge.

National Center for Health Search the national database: http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/howto/w2w/w2welcom.htm

Statistics Where to write for Vital Records

Bureau of Motor Vehicles

| Address

| Phone #

| Website

*Call or search the website for other locations not listed here. http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/18.aspx

*BMV Customer Service Center 12000 Snow Rd. Ste. N Parma, OH 844-644-6268 | http://bmv.ohio.gov/cleveland.stm
Cleveland Regional 44130

Cleveland Reinstatement Center | 12000 Snow Rd Suite N Parma 44130 | 844-644-6268 | http.//www.bmv.ohio.gov/18.aspx
Deputy Registrar 7000 Biddulph Rd Brooklyn 44144 216-459-9332 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/18.aspx
Driver exam 14000 Broadway, Garfield Heights 216-787-5880 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/18.aspx
Garfield Heights 44125

Driver exam 12000 Snow Rd Parma 44130 216-787-5880 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/18.aspx
Driver exam 6420 Mayfield Rd Mayfield Hts.44124 | 440-461-2847 | http://www.bmv.ohio.gov/18.aspx
Transportation Address Phone # Website

RTA Healthline 216-566-5211 | http://www.rtahealthline.com/healthline-what-is.asp
Greyhound Bus 1465 Chester Av 44114 216-781-0520 | http://www.greyhound.com

Regional Transit Authority (RTA) | 1240 West 6th Street 44113 | 216-566-5100 | http://www.gcrta.org/
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Public Benefits Address Phone # Website
The Ohio Benefit Bank Call for locations statewide 614-221-4336 http://www.ohiobenefits.org/

1-800-648-1176

Alcohol, Drug Addiction & Mental | 614 W Superior Cleveland 216-348-4830 http://www.adasbcc.org/

Health Services Board 44113

Board of Elections 2925 Euclid Av Cleveland 44115 | 216-443-3200 http://boe.cuyahogacounty.us/

Board of Mental Retardation & 1275 Lakeside Av East, 216-241-8230 http://www.ccbmrdd.org/

Developmental Disabilities Cleveland 44114

Children's Services Jane Edna Hunter Building 3955 | 216-431-4500 http://cfs.cuyahogacounty.us/contact.asp
Euclid Av Cleveland 44115 216-432-2273

Citizens of Cuyahoga County 2800 Euclid Av, Suite 650 216-696-2710 n/a

Ombudsman Cleveland 44115

Cleveland Dept. of Public Health | 1925 St. Clair Ave 216-664-2324 http://www.city.cleveland.oh.us/governme
Cleveland 44113 nt/Dept.s/pubhealth/phind.html

Dept. of Senior & Adult Services | 1701 E. 12" St. Cleveland 44114 | 216-420-6750 http://dsas.cuyahogacounty.us/

Cuyahoga Co. Health District 5550 Venture Drive  Parma 216-201-2000 http://www.ccbh.net, Email:
44130 cuyacohd@odh.ohio.gov

ONE STOP (Employment 1020 Bolivar Road Cleveland 216-664-4673 http://www.employmentconnection.us/en-

Connections) 44115 US/jobseeker.aspx

Veterans Service Commission 1849 Prospect Ave Room 200 216-698-2379 http://vsc.cuyahogacounty.us/
Cleveland 44115 216-698-2640 email: vsc_mail@cuyahogacounty.us

Western Reserve Area Agency on | 925 Euclid Ave #600 Cleveland | 800-626-7277 http://www.psal0a.org

Aging 44115

Employment Assistance Address Phone # Website

Federal Bonding Information n/a 740-845-3240 | http://www.drc.ohio.gov/web/joboffen.htm

Work Opportunity Tax Credit Info | n/a 614-644-0966 http://www.jfs.ohio.gov/wotc

Bureau of Vocational Rehab. 15650 Detroit Ave., Ste. 300, 216-227-3250 http://www.o0d.ohio.gov/Core-
Lakewood, 44107 Services/BVR/Regional-Offices

County Health & Human Reserve Square Lower 1701 E 216-420-6750 http://dsas.cuyahogacounty.us/en-

Services/Senior & Adult Services | 12 44114 US/about-us.aspx

Cuyahoga County Health and 1641 Payne Av., Room 520 216-987-7000 http://jfs.ohio.gov/County/cntydir.stm#18

Human Services / Employment
and Family Services

44114

Federal Bonding Program BQCP

770 W. Broad, Columbus 43222

614-728-1534

http://www.drc.state.oh.us/Quality/OJL bo
nding.htm

Cuyahoga Work & Training

1641 Payne Av. Rm 330, 44114

216-987-8503

Jobs For Cleveland -Employment
And Training Plan

216-781-5872

http://www.city.cleveland.oh.us/resources/
phone/jfcn.html

ONE STOP (Brookpark 1275 Ontario St. Cleveland 44113 | 216-698-2820 http://www.employmentconnection.us/en-
Employment Connections) US/jobseeker.aspx
Towards Employment 1255 Euclid Ave Suite 120, 44115 | 216-696-5750 | http://www.TowardsEmployment.org
Homeless Outreach/Advocacy Address Phone # Website
Open Door Housing Program 6001 Woodland Ave, 8" Floor | (216) 431-2018
At Stokes Malll Cleveland, OH 44104
Office of Homeless Services 310 West Lakeside Avenue (216) 420-6844 http://www.ohs.cuyahogacounty.us/
Suite 595 Cleveland, OH
44113
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Emergency Shelter Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence Attorney General Crime Victim 800-582-2877 http://www.aqg.state.oh.us/sections/crime
Services victims_services/index.htm
Domestic Violence Domestic Violence Center, PO 216-391-4357 http://www.domesticviolencecenter.org/
Box 5466 Cleveland, OH 44141
Domestic Violence Jewish Family Services Assoc. 216-691-7233 http://www.jfsa-cleveland.org
Women & Children, Project Chai | Commerce Park Rd. Cleveland
44122
Domestic Violence ACTION Ohio Coalition for 888-622-9315 http://www.actionohio.org/ohiodvshelter.ht
Battered Women 5900 Roche 800-799-7233 m
Dr. Columbus 43229
Domestic Violence Ohio Legal Services 614-744-2123 http://www.ohiolegalservices.org/public/le
1-866-529-6446 | gal_problem/domestic-violence/domestic-
violence
Domestic Violence The Ohio Domestic Violence 800-934-9840 http://www.odvn.org/
Network
Domestic Violence 3135 Lorain Avenue 216-631-4141 http://www.wsccenter.org/
West Side Catholic Shelter Cleveland, OH 44113
Men-Transitional Housing for Stokes Social Service Mall 6001 | 216-361-6778 http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/ww

Men-Railton House

Woodland Av Suite D-701,
44104

w_use greaterCleveland v2.nsffvw-
sublinks/87029C3467A9C07B852579EAQ
053FEBD?0openDocument

Men-Volunteers of America

2710 Walton Ave. Cleveland
44113

440-717-1500

http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c
gi-bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=10915

Templum House

3146 Scranton Ave, Cleveland
44109

216-651-8484

http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c
qgi-bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=8108

Women, Children, Families-
Volunteers of America

440-717-1500

http://www.voago.org/Our-Services

Women, Children, Families-Zelma
George Women'’s Shelter

Cleveland OH 44115

216-781-3773

http://www.homelessshelterdirectory.org/c
gi-bin/id/shelter.cgi?shelter=11214

Laura’s Home Crisis Center for 216-472-5500 Call for bed availability

Women

Crossroads Crisis Center for men 216-431-3515 Call for bed availability

Housing Assistance Address Phone # Website

Council for Economic Ops in 1228 Euclid Av, Suite 700 216-696-9077 http://www.ceogc.org/

Greater Cleveland (CEOGC) Cleveland 44115

Eden, Inc. 7812 Madison Av Cleveland 216-961-9690 Email: kkazol@edeninc.org
44102

Metropolitan Housing Authority 1441 West 25th St Cleveland 216-348-5000 http://www.cmha.net/

44113

New Avenues to Independence

17608 Euclid Cleveland 44112

216-481-1907

Email: kknavel@newavenues.net

Ohio Housing Locator

http://www.ohiohousinglocator.org

Clothing Address Phone # Website

Catholic Charities Head Start 7911 Detroit Av Cleveland 44102 216-224-6364 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)

CEOGC (Council for Economic Halle Building 1228 Euclid Av -Suite 216-696-9077 | http://www.ceogc.org

Opportunities in Greater Cleveland) | 700 Cleveland 44115 email: jmiddleton@ceogc.org

Christ the King Church (Children 1862 Noble Rd Cleveland 44112 216-851-4388 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

only)

Dress For Success 1303 Prospect Av. Cleveland 44115 216-781-3372 | http://clevelandmunicipalcourt.org/outsid
eagencies.htm
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Clothing Address Phone # Website
East Cleveland Neighborhood 13830 Euclid Av Cleveland 44115 216-451-8172 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf
Center (Children only)
East End Neighborhood House 2749 Woodhill Rd Cleveland 44104 216-707-6029 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf
(Children only)
Fatima Family Center (Children only)| 6600 Lexington Av Cleveland 44103 | 216-391-0505 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf
Freedom Christian Assembly IFM 765 E 154" St Cleveland 44110 216-451-4222 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf
(Children only)
Friendly Inn Settlement House 2382 Unwin Rd Cleveland 44104 216-431-7656 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf
(Children only)
Garden Valley Neighborhood House | 7100 Kinds Rd Cleveland 44126 216-271-5480 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf
(Children only)
Garfield Hts Community Center 13455 Dressler Rd Cleveland 44126 | 216-662-8039 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)

Goodrich Gannett Neighborhood
Center (Children only)

1368 E 55" St Cleveland 44103

216-432-1717

http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

Goodwill Industries Shaker Square Mall 2720 Van Aken 216-295-5684 | http://www.goodwill.org
Blvd Cleveland 44120
Goodwill Industries Fairwood Store 13719 Lorain Rd 216-252-7780 | http://www.goodwill.org
Cleveland 44120
Goodwill Industries Garfield Heights 12650A Rockside Rd | 216-581-6320 | http://www.goodwill.org
Cleveland 44125
Greater Love Baptist Church 3630 E 116" St Cleveland 44105 216-752-9658 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)

Harvard Community Services
Center (Children only)

18240 Harvard Av Cleveland 44128

216-991-8585

http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

Hough Neighborhood Center 8555 Hough Av. Cleveland 44112 216-421-5400 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)

Hunger Network of Greater 614 W Superior Av Cleveland 44113 216-619-8155 | http://www.scdk.org/media/7/126.pdf

Cleveland (Children only)

Kathryn R. Tyler Neighborhood 900 E 105" St Cleveland 44108 216-451-3050 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

Center (Children only)

Lakewood Christian Service Center | 1412 Marlowe Av Lakewood 44107 216-226-6466 | http://www.scdk.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)

Lexington Bell Community Center | 7724 Lexington Rd Cleveland 44103 | 216-391-4100 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)

Life Works Ohio 4427 State Rd Cleveland 44109 216-661-3000 | hitp://www.projectact.com/index.php?0
ption=com_content&task=view&id=98&
ltemid=94

Merrick House (Children only) 3167 Fulton Rd Cleveland 44109 216-281-4212 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

Murtis H. Taylor Multi-Service 13411 Union Av Cleveland 44120 216-283-4400 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

Center (Children only)

Phillis Wheatley Association
(Children only)

4450 Cedar Rd Cleveland 44118

216-391-4443

http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

Salvation Army 5005 Euclid Av Cleveland 44103 216-881-2625 | http://www.use.salvationarmy.org/use/w
Ww_use_neosa.nsf
St. Martin DePorres Center 1264 E 1231 St. Cleveland 44108 216-268-3909 | http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

(Children only)
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Clothing Address

Phone #

Website

St. Vincent DePaul 6700 Blddu|ph Rd Cleveland 44144

216-741-7837

http://www.projectact.com/index.php?0
ption=com_content&task=view&id=98&
ltemid=94

University Settlement (Children
only)

4800 Broadway Av Cleveland 44127

216-641-8948

http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

West Side Catholic Center 3135 Lorain Av Cleveland 44113

216-631-4741

http://www.projectact.com/index.php?0
ption=com_content&task=view&id=98&
ltemid=94

William E. Sanders Family Center | 3949 Lee Rd Cleveland 44128 216-751-5713 | http://www.scdk.org/media/7/126.pdf
(Children only)
Financial Counseling/ Address Phone # Website
Money Management
*Call 1-800-355-2227 to schedule a face-to-face or phone interview with a certified financial counselor, or complete an application for
services on-line at http://www.apprisen.com/get-started.
*Apprisen (Consumer Credit | 12200 Fairhill Road, Suite C140-A 216-231-5322 http://www.apprisen.com/
Counseling Services) Cleveland, OH 44120
Apprisen’s Corporate 4500 E. Broad Street Columbus, OH | 614-552-2222 http://www.apprisen.com/
Headquarters 43213
CCCS (Consumer Credit 2800 Euclid Av., The Innerbelt 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/
Counseling) of N'eastern OH | Building, Ste 101 44115 compinfo.cfm?agency id=11357
CCCS of N'eastern Ohio 4407 Lorain Av. 44113 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/
compinfo.cim?agency id=13400
CCCS of N'eastern Ohio 5339 Ridge Rd., Ste 201 Parma 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/
44129 compinfo.cim?agency id=11361
CCCS of N'eastern Ohio 21403 Chagrin Blvd., Ste 102 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/
Beachwood 44122 compinfo.cfm?agency id=11358
CCCS of N'eastern Ohio 401 Broad St., Ste 205 Elyria 44035 | 800-355-2227 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/
compinfo.cim?agency id=11359
Debt Advice 301-589-5600 http://www.debtadvice.org/takethefirststep/
zip_locate.cfm
Ohio Consumer Council 10 W. Broad St, Suite 1800, 877-742-5622 http://www.pickocc.org/
Columbus, 43215 614-466-8574

Food Pantries Address Phone # Website

United Way's 211/First Call For Help 1331 Euclid Av. Cleveland, 44115 216-436-2000 http://www.211.0rq
2-1-1

Ascension of Our Lord Bountiful 14040 Puritas Ave Cleveland, OH 44135 216-671-5890

Basement

Bainbridge Area Food for Friends 17826 Chillicothe Rd. Chagrin Falls Twp., 440-708-9829

OH 44023

Bay Presbyterian Church 25415 Lake Rd. Bay Village, OH 44140 440-871-1503
ext. 154 voice
Bishop Griffin Service Center 1029 E.171st St. Cleveland, OH 44119 216-851-5551
Brother Hubbard Cupboard 4120 Euclid Ave Cleveland, OH 44103 216-391-7231
Bethany Baptist Church 1211 E.105" St. Cleveland, OH 44108 216-791-2673
Bethel Seventh Day Adventist Church 1443 Addison Rd. Cleveland, OH 44103 216-431-8128
Brecksville Church of God of Prophecy | 8131 Brecksville Rd. Brecksville, OH 44141 | 440-526-6081
Broadway United Methodist Church 5246 Broadway Ave. Cleveland, OH 44127 | 216-271-3650
Brook Park Reach 5590 Smith Rd. Brook Park, OH 44142
Brunswick United Church of Christ 4356 Center Rd. Brunswick, OH 44212 330-225-8813
Catholic Charities Services of 1264 E.1231 St. Cleveland, OH 44108 216-268-3909
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Cuyahoga County

Christ the King Catholic Church 1862 Noble Rd. East Cleveland, OH 44112 | 216-851-4388
Christians in Action 8170 Mapleway Dr. Olmsted, OH 44138 440-954-4140
Church of God in Christ 7541 Kinsman Rd. Cleveland, OH 44104 216-254-1400
City of Berea 451 Front St. Berea, OH 44017 440-826-5890
Cleveland Victory Church of the 1632 E.55M St. Cleveland, OH 44103 216-881-3115
Nazarene

God's House of Prayer 2632 Woodhill Rd. Cleveland, OH 44104 216-231-8510
Cooley Ave Church of God Outreach 12216 Cooley Ave Cleveland, OH 44111 216-671-4619

Center & Food Bank

Greater Abyssinia Baptist Church

1161 E.105" St. Cleveland, OH 44108

216-795-1842

OH 44137

Greater Faith Missionary Baptist Church | 13816 Saint Clair Ave. Cleveland, OH 216-541-5505
44110

Holy Trinity Parish 24821 Columbus Rd. Bedford Hts., OH 440-232-2044
44126

Imani United Church of Christ 1505 E.260" St. Euclid, OH 216-732-8204

Living Waters Church of God 24951 N. Lakeland Blvd. Euclid, OH 44132 | 216-289-6673

Manna House Recovery and Resource | 8019 Cedar Ave. Cleveland, OH 44103 216-432-2598

Center

Maple Heights Food Pantry 20561 Southgate Park Blvd Maple Heights, | 216-587-5481

Mount Sinai Baptist Church

7510 Woodland Ave. Cleveland, OH 44104

216-431-1361

New Life Wesleyan Church

11149 West River Rd. Columbia Station, OH
44028

440-236-8600

New Sardis Primitive Baptist Church

3474 E.147" St. Cleveland, OH 44120

216-921-1912

44125

New Zion Gospel Church 2747 E. 90t St. Cleveland< OH 44104 216-421-5355

Old Stone Church 91 Public Sqg. Cleveland< OH 44113 216-241-6145

Our Savior Lutheran Church 2154 SOM Center Rd. Mayfield Hts., OH 440-442-4455
44124

Parma Heights Food Pantry 6285 Pearl Rd. Cleveland, OH 44130 440-842-6491

Rock Community Church 9403 Garfield Blvd. Garfield Hts., OH 216-429-2636

St. Catherine’s Hunger Center

3443 E. 931 St. Cleveland, OH 44104

440-526-1686

Seeds of Hope Food Pantry 6735 York Road, Parma Heights, OH 440-884-VINE
44130
Scranton Road Bible Church 3095 Scranton Rd. Cleveland, OH 44113 216-861-7539
South Hills Lend a Hand Broadview Hts., OH 44147 440-526-0514
Trinity Assembly of God 3801 Clark Ave. Cleveland, OH 44109 216-631-6764
United Hearts Life Mission Center 3339 Broadview Rd. Cleveland, OH 44109 | 216-459-9839
Word of Righteousness Family Life 13455 Dressler Ave. Garfield Hts., OH 216-373-7885
Center 44125
Zion United Church of Christ of Tremont | 2716 W.14t St. Cleveland, OH 44113 216-861-2371
| Healthcare (Free or low- | Address | Phone # | Website ||
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cost)

Care Alliance MI 2227 Payne 44114 216-781-3414
Collinwood Health Center HIV | 15322 St. Clair 44110 216-851-1500 http://neonproviders.com/healthcenters.as
JO¢
Cuyahoga Co. Health GEN | 5550 Venture Drive Parma | 216-201-2000 http://www.ccbh.net, Email:
District 44130 cuyacohd@odh.ohio.gov
Dental Hygienist DEN | 2900 Community College 216-987-4413 http://www.tri-
Cuyahoga Community Ave. Metro Health Careers c.edu/enrichment/communityservices/Pag
College and Sciences (MHCS), es/DentalHygieneClinic.aspx
Room 127
Cleveland, OH 44115
Epilepsy Association GEN | 2831 Prospect Av 44115 216-579-1330 http://www.epilepsyinfo.org/
Free Clinic GEN | 12201 Euclid Cleveland 216-721-4010 http://www.thefreeclinic.org/location.htm
44106
Health Family Health Start GEN; | 1925 St. Clair Av Cleveland | 216-664-4194 http://www.clevelandhealth.org/Health/Mat
MAT | 44114 ernalChildHealth/MomsFirst.html
J. Glen Smith GEN | 1925 St. Clair Ave 216-249-4100 http://www.clevelandhealth.org/Contact/
Cleveland 44114
Metro Health Clement PED | 2500 E 79th St Dept. Pd 216-391-3200 http://www.wellness.com/dir/2409529/pedi
Center Cleveland 44104 atrician/oh/cleveland/james-leu-metro-
health-clement-center-md
Metro Health Hospital GEN | 2500 MetroHealth Dr. 216-778-7800 http://www.metrohealth.org/body.cfm?id=
Cleveland 44109 194&0ToplD=194&PLinklD=29
Northeast Neighborhood GEN | 8300 Hough Av Cleveland 216-231-7700 http://lwww.neonhealth.org
Health Services 44103
Primary Dental Care DEN | Care Alliance St. Clair Clinic | 216-781-6724 http://www.carealliance.org/
(Homeless) 1530 St. Clair
NE Cleveland
Primary Dental Care DEN | 30 St. Clair Ave. 216-923-5000 http://www.carealliance.org/
Care Alliance/Carl B Stokes Cleveland, Ohio 44114
Primary Dental Care DEN | 2124 Cornell 216-368-3200
Case Dental School Road Cleveland, OH
44106
Primary Dental Care DEN | Case Dental School Geriatric | 216-368-0498
Oral Health
Primary Dental Care DEN | Case Dental School Tapper | 216-844-3080
Pediatric Dental
Primary Dental Care DEN | Free Medical Clinic 216-844-4010
Primary Dental Care DEN | Metro Health System 216-957-1850 Broadway Health Center
Primary Dental Care DEN | Metro Health System 216-778-4725 Medical Center
Primary Dental Care DEN | Metro Health System 216-778-5384 Oral Maxillofacial Surgery Center
Primary Dental Care DEN | 15322 St. Clair Ave. 216-851-1500 http://www.mxoentertainment.com/neon-
Collinwood Health Center Cleveland 44110 collinwood-health-center/
Primary Dental Care DEN | 15201 Euclid Ave 216-541-5600 http://www.neon-health.com/
East Cleveland Health East Cleveland, OH 44112
Center
Primary Dental Care DEN | 8300 Hough Ave 216-231-7700 http://www.neonhealth.org/
Hough Health Center Cleveland, 44103
Primary Dental Care DEN | 13301 Miles Ave 216-751-3100 http://www.neonhealth.org/
Southeast Health Center Cleveland 44105
Primary Dental Care DEN | 12100 Superior Ave. 216-851-2600 http://www.neonhealth.org/
Superior Health Center Cleveland 44105
Primary Dental Care DEN | St. Luke’s Dental Associates | 216-368-7238
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Primary Dental Care DEN | St. Vincent Charity Hospital | 216-363-252
SE Medical Center GEN; | 13301 Miles Av Cleveland 216-751-3100 http://neonproviders.com/healthcenters.as
HIV | 44105 pX
Superior Health Center GEN; | 12100 Superior Cleveland 216-851-2600 http://neonproviders.com/healthcenters.as
HIV | 44105 pX
Thomas F.McCafferty GEN | 4242 Lorain Av Cleveland 216-651-5005 http://www.metrohealth.org/clinical/cch/mc
Health Center 44113 cl
Tremont Health Center GEN | 2358 Professor Av Cleveland | 216-241-6539 http://www.cleveland.com/family/index.ssf
Cleveland 44113 ?/family/more/teen/survival/mindbody.html
Partnership for Prescription | n/a 1-888-477-2669 https://www.pparx.org
Assistance
Ohio’s Best RX n/a 1-866-923-7879 http://lwww.ohiobestrx.org/
Dental OPTIONS n/a 614-233-6388 http://www.odh.ohio.gov/odhprograms/ohs
1-888-765-6789 [oral/safetynet/options.aspx
Prevent Blindness Ohio n/a 614-464-2020 http://ohio.preventblindness.org/
Vision Care Outreach
Program
UHCAN Ohio’s Health Care | n/a 614-456-0060 www.UHCANOhio.org
Helpline X 233
Substance Abuse Address Phone # Website
Adult Parole Authority n/a Phone www.drc.gov
Chemical Dependency Specialist
AL-ANON 216-621-1381 http://www.afgcleveland.org/fag.html
Alcohol Abuse 800-234-1253;  800-274-2042; 800-222-0469
Alcoholics Anonymous 216-241-7387 http://www.aa.org
Cleveland Clinic Alcohol and Drug Recovery Center 216-444-2970
Cleveland Treatment Center Inc. 216-861-4246
Cocaine Abuse Helpline 800-234-1253
Community Action Against Addiction 216-881-0765x202
Continue Life (Pregnant Women) 216-383-1984
Crack Abuse Hotline 800-234-1253
Drug & Alcohol Hotline 800-821-4357
E Cleveland Straight Talk 216-229-3784
Euclid Hospital Medical Office 216-692-8801
First Call for Help Drug Info Program 216-436-2000 http://www.2-1-1.0rg
Garden of Prayer Cathedral | 1319 East Blvd Cleveland, OH 216-795-4218
Ministries 44106
Community Assessment & 8411 Broadway Ave., Cleveland 216-491-4930 https://tcfonline.clevelandfoundation.org/c
Treatment Services, Inc. 44105 216-441-0200x112 | atalog/org.shtml?org id=8301
Family Dream Center Inc. 14911 Westropp Ave Cleveland 216-486-3799 http://www.nbmministries.org
44110 email: familydraemcenter@yahoo.com

Harbor Light Substance Abuse Division Detox Unit

216-781-3773x143

Huron Hospital 216-761-7990

Kaiser Permanente Medical Center Alcohol Chemical Dependency | 216-297-2360

Program

Louis Stokes VA Medical Center Substance Abuse Unit 216-791-3800x343

Meridia Behavioral Medicine 216-761-7990 http://www.huronhospital.org/ContactUs/D

irectory/tabid/694/Default.aspx
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Metro Center for Alcohol and Chemical Dependency 216-778-3403

Recovery Resources/E 216-431-4131 http://www.lkwdpl.org/mentalhealth/
Recovery Resources/W 216-226-2844 http://www.lkwdpl.org/mentalhealth/
Saint Vincent Charity Hospital Rosary Hall 216-363-2580

Smoking And Health Information 800-232-1311

Southwest General Health Center Oakview Behavioral Health 440-816-8200

Center Alcohol and Drug Addiction Treatment

Stella Maris 216-781-0550

Substance Abuse Treatment 800-662-4357

Veterans Affairs Medical Center Drug Dependence Treatment

440-526-3030 x653

Program

Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website

Adult Parole Authority Address Phone www.drc.gov

Psychologist :

Aids Task Force 216-621-0766 http://aidstaskforce.org/

Applewood Centers 2525 E 22 St. Cleveland 44115 216-696-5800 http://www.applewoodcenters.org/frames
page locations.htm

Applewood Centers/Eleanor 1320 Sumner Av Cleveland 44115 | 216-861-6015 http://www.applewoodcenters.org/frames

Gerson School page locations.htm

Applewood Centers/Jones 3518 West 25th St Cleveland 216-741-2241 http://www.applewoodcenters.org/frames

Campus 44109 page locations.htm

Beech Brook Counseling 3737 Lander Rd, Pepper Pike 216-831-2255 www.beechbrook.org/

Services 44124 877-546-1225

Berea Children's Home and 202 East Bagley Road, Berea, OH | 440-260-8300 http://www.bchfs.org/

Family Services 44017

CAP (Community Advocacy 6835 Broadway Cleveland 44105 | 216-861-5292 http://www.metrohealth.org

Program) Reentry Clinic

Catholic Charities Services of 7800 Detroit Av. Cleveland, 44102 | 216-631-3499 http://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/

Cuyahoga County

Catholic Services Charity 7911 Detroit Avenue Cleveland, 216-334-2937 | htto://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/

Ohio 44102 services.htm
Center for Families and Children | 4500 Euclid Ave Cleveland, OH 216-432-7200 http://www.c4fc.org/
44103

Cleveland Rape Crisis Center 216-619-6192 http://www.projectact.com/index.php?opti

24-Hour Referral on=com_content&task=view&id=98&Itemi
d=94

Cleveland Treatment Center 1127 Carnegie Ave. Cleveland 216-861-4246 http://www.mh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/prov

44115

f/1094.htm|

Community Behavioral Health
Center

3355 Richmond Rd Bldg. A Suite
225 Cleveland 44122

216-831-1494

http://www.mbh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/prov
{/10030.html

Consumer Protection Association | 3030 Euclid Ave, Cleveland 44115 | 216-881-3434 http://mww.cpa3030.org/

Cuyahoga County Court Cuyahoga common Pleas Ct. 216-443-2170 http://cp.cuyahogacounty.us/internet/Ment
Psychiatric Clinic 1200 Ontario, Cleveland, 44114 alHealth.aspx

Domestic Violence Outreach 216-881-6878

YWCA

Early Childhood Center (PEP) — | East 440-461-0079

Early Childhood Center (PEP) - | West 216-574-9689

Emerald Development and West 216-961-9690 http://www.edeninc.org/

Economic Network, Inc. (EDEN)

Epilepsy Association

2831 Prospect Ave Cleveland,
44115

216-579-1330

http://www.epilepsyinfo.org/
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Mental Health/Counseling Address Phone # Website
Free Clinic 1221 Euclid Cleveland, 216-721-4010 http://www.mh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/provf/1
44115 084.html
Lutheran Metro Ministry 1468 W. 25t St, Cleveland, 216-696-2717 http://www.mh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/provf/1
44113 875.html
. . 11101 Magnolia Drive 216-721-3030 http://www.mh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/provi/3
Magnolia Clubhouse (Bridgeway) Cleveland, 44106 102 him|
Mental Health Services 1736 Superior Av. Cleveland, | 216-623-6555
44114
Mental Health Services for 1744 Payne Av Cleveland, 216-623-6555 http://www.mbh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/provi/1
Homeless Persons 44114 0097.html
Meridia Behavioral 4110 Warrensville Center Rd. | 216-761-7990 http://lwww.mh.state.oh.us/ois/macsis/provf/7
Cleveland, 44122 164.html
Metro Health Medical Center 2500 Metrohealth Drive 216-778-4428 http://www.metrohealth.org/
Cleveland, 44109 216-778-7800
Mobile Crisis/Suicide Prevention | 1744 Payne Avenue, 216-623-6388 http://www.mhs-inc.org/
Cleveland OH 44114
Murtis H. Taylor Multi-Service 13422 Kinsman Rd 216-283-4400 http://www.murtistaylor.org/home/default.asp
Center Cleveland, 44120 X
2012 West 251 St. #600 http://www.nami.org/MSTemplate.cfm?Micros
NAMI of Greater Cleveland Cleveland, 44113 216-875-7776 10D=202
North East Ohio Health Services Huron Hospital 13591 216-831-6466 http://www.connectionscleveland.org/location
(East Cleveland) Terrace Rd, 7 Floor s.asp
Cleveland, 44112
North East Ohio Health Services 2749 Woodhill Rd Cleveland, | 216-707-6026 http://www.connectionscleveland.org/location
(East End Community Center 44104 s.asp
North East Ohio Health Services Trudell Center 12300 216-587-6727 http://www.connectionscleveland.org/location
(Garfield Heights); The McCracken Rd Cleveland s.asp
Marymount Hospital 44125
Northcoast Behavioral Healthcare | 1708 Southpoint Drive 330-467-7131 http://www.wellness.com/dir/4015342/counsel
Treatment Team Cleveland, 44109 or/oh/cleveland/bridgeway-inc---crisis-
stabilization-units-east-side/directions/1708-
southpoint-drive-cleveland-oh-44109
St. Vincent Charity Hospital Central 216-861-6200 http://www.svch.net/index.htm
Behavioral Health Services
West Side Ecumenical Ministry 6515 Bridge Ave. Cleveland, | 216-631-5500 http://wsem.org/
44102
Westside Community Mental 8301 Detroit Ave. http://www.usa.com/frs/westside-community-
Health (Bridgeway) Cleveland, 44102 216-281-2660 mental-health-center.html
Witness/Victim Services Center 310 W. Lakeside Rd. Ste 216-443-7345 http://ja.cuyahogacounty.us/en-US/wvsc-
#300 Cleveland 44113 New.aspx
Older Adults Address Phone # Website
Cuyahoga County Senior and 13815 Kinsman Rd. Cleveland, | 216-420-6750 http://dsas.cuyahogacounty.us/en-
Adult Services OH 44120 US/about-us.aspx
Western Reserve Area Agency on | 925 Euclid Ave. # 600 800-626-7277
Aging Cleveland 44115

Page 11 of 16

March 2016

Information is subject to change at any time.




Victim Services/ Address Phone # Website
Domestic Violence
ODRC Office of Victim Services 770 West Broad Street Columbus, 614 728-1976 | www.drc.qov

Ohio 43222

Domestic Violence

Attorney General Crime Victim
Services

800-582-2877

http://www.ag.state.oh.us/sections/crim
e victims_services/index.htm

Domestic Violence, Center for

23875 Commerce Park

216-391-HELP

Prevention of Domestic Violence | Cleveland, OH 44122 216-831-5440
Domestic Violence Dept. of Corrections Victim Services | 888-VICTIM-4 | http://www.drc.ohio.gov/iweb/victim.htm
Domestic Violence Domestic Violence Center 216-391-4357 | http://www.domesticviolencecenter.org/ |
Domestic Violence Family Violence Prevention Center 614-466-0306 | http://www.fvpc.ohio.gov/
Domestic Violence Jewish Family Services Assoc 216-691-7233
Project Chai
Domestic Violence Ohio Coalition for Battered Women 888-622-9315
Domestic Violence Ohio Statewide Legal Aid 614-744-2123
Domestic Violence The Ohio Domestic Violence Network | 800-934-9840 | http://www.odvn.org/
Domestic Violence West Side Catholic Shelter 216-631-4141 | http://www.wsccenter.org/
First Call for Help 211 (do not use cell phone for 211) 216-436-2000 | http://www.211cleveland.org/
Men-Harbor Light 1710 Prospect Av 216-781-3773 | http://neo.salvationarmy.org/northeasto
Cleveland 44115 hio/HarborLightPS
Men-Transitional Housing for Stokes Social Service Mall 6001 216-361-6778 | http://neo.salvationarmy.org/northeasto

Men-Railton House

Woodland Av Suite D-701 Cleveland
44104

hio/RailtonHouse

Men-Volunteers of America
Walton Avenue Housing Program

2710 Walton Avenue Cleveland, Ohio
44113

440-717-1500

http://ohs.cuyahogacounty.us/en-
us/transitional-housing.aspx

Templum House

3146 Scranton Rd Cleveland 44109

216-651-8484

Women, Children, Families-
Volunteers of America

440-717-1500

http://www.voago.org/Services/Homeles
sltabid/2578/Default.aspx

Women, Children, Families-Zelma | Address confidential 216-781-3773

George Women'’s Shelter

Veterans Address Phone # Website

Cuyahoga County 1849 Prospect Ave, Ground 216-698-2600 http://vsc.cuyahogacounty.us/

Veterans Services Commission Floor Cleveland, OH 44115

On-line application for VA Health | n/a 1-877-222-VETS | https://www.1010ez.med.va.gov/sec/vha/l

Benefits (8387) 010ez/

On-line request for DD214 NPRC, Military Personnel 314-801-9195 http://www.archives.gov/veterans/evetrecs

Signature Required Records, 1 Archives Dr., St. findex.html

Fax or mail to: Louis MO 63138

Homeless Veteran Hotline n/a 1-877-4AID-VET | http://www.va.gov/HOMELESS/about the
initiative.aspi#three

Business Address Phone # Website

The Ohio Small Business 2930 Prospect Ave., Cleveland, | 216-622-0999 https://clients.ohioshdc.ohio.gov/center.as

Development Center OH 44115 px?center=17087&subloc=0

The Ohio Small Business 2511 Clark Ave., Cleveland, OH | 216-281-4422 https://clients.ohiosbdc.ohio.gov/center.as

Development Center ( Hispanic) | 44109 px?center=17087&subloc=4

Counselors to America’s Small 1350 Euclid Ave, #216 216-522-4194 http://cleveland.score.org/

Business ( Cleveland Score) Cleveland, OH 44115

Cleveland Rise 5337 Dolloff Rd., Cleveland 216-341-5004 www.clevelandrise.org

Business Plan Development 44127
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Ohio Department of Rehabilitation and Correction

Education Address Phone # Website
Ohio Department of Education 25 S Front Street, (614) 466- http://www.ode.state.oh.us/
(Locate GED preparation help, Columbus, OH 43215 1577
GED transcript information)
Case Western Reserve 10900 Euclid Av 44106 216-368.2000 | http:/www.case.edu/
Cleveland Heights-University 14780 Superior Rd. Cleveland 216-371-7138 | http://www.chuh.org/able
Heights City Schools Heights 44118 email: p_kertes@staff.chuh.org
Cleveland Institute of Electronics | 1776 E. 17" Cleveland 44114 800-243-6446 | http://www.cie-wc.edu/
(computers & electronics)
Cleveland Reads--Greater 1331 Euclid Av. Cleveland 44115 216-436-2223 | http://www.clevelandreads.org
Cleveland Literacy Coalition
Cleveland State University 2121 Euclid Av Cleveland 44115 216-687.2000 | http://www.csuohio.edu/
Cuyahoga Community College 2900 Community College Av 800-954-8742 | http://www.tri-c.edu/Pages/default.aspx
ABLE Classes Available 700 Carnegie Ave, Cle. 44115 216-987-4000
Fatima Family Center 6600 Lexington Av Cleveland 44103 | 216-391-0505 | hitp://www.clevelandcatholiccharities.org/
cces/fatima.htm
GED Official Test Administration | 1276 W. Third St. #325 Cleveland 216-348-4190
44113
Lakewood City Schools 1470 Warren Rd., Cleveland 44107 216-227-5165 | http://www.able.parma-oh.com/
Merrick House Literacy Program | 1050 Starkweather Av, Cleveland 216-771-5077 | Email: merrickhouse@visn.net
44113
Ohio GED Transcript 25 S Front, Columbus 43215 877-644-6338 | Email: GED@odr.state.oh.us
Parma City Schools Adult 5311 Longwood Ave. Parma, OH 440-887-4877 | http://www.able.parma-oh.com/
Education Services (PCSD) 44134 Email: velbeckk@parmacityschools.org
ABLE Polaris Career Center 7285 Old Oak Blvd., Middleburg Hts. | 440-891-7600 | http://www.polaris.edu/adult-education/
44130
PCSD/ABLE Classes: North Star | 1834 E. 55t St., 44103 216-881-5440 | Email: velbeckk@parmacityschools.org
Reentry
Project: LEARN, Inc. 2728 Euclid Av. Suite #200 44115 216-621-9483 | http://www.projectlearn.org/
Seeds of Literacy 2007 West 65th St. Cleveland 44102 | 216-651-4302 | Email: csjlit@apk.net
Workers' Network 5209 Detroit Av Cleveland 44102 216-651-2037 | http://lwww.wsem.org/
Families and Children Address Phone # Website
Cuyahoga County Children 1641 Payne Ave, Cleveland, 216-987-7000 http://femployment.cuyahogacounty.us/
Services OH 44114
Cuyahoga County Board of 1275 Lakeside Ave, East 216-241-8230 http://cuyahogabdd.org/
Developmental Disabilities Cleveland, OH 44114
Miscellaneous Assistance | Address Phone # Website

Cleveland Mediation Center

216-621-1919

http://disputeresolution.ohio.gov/trainings.
htm

CMSD WAV Program (Mediation) 216-432-4605

Empowerment Center of Greater | 3030 Euclid Av #100, Cleveland 216-432-4770 | hitp://www.neoch.org/social_justice conta
Cleveland 44115 cts.htm

Goodwill 2295 E 55" St., Cleveland 44103 216-431-8300 | hitp://www.goodwill.com

Safelink Wireless (cellular phone) | Call for information or to apply 800-977-3768 | https://www.safelinkwireless.com/Enrolim

entPublic/enroll lifeline.aspx
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Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources
Arbor Park Village 3800 Longwood Av (Central) 216-881-7117 http://www.arborparkvillage.com/
44115
Ashbury Senior Community & 11011 Ashbury Av 44106 216-421-2305 http://www.asc3.org/
Computer Ctr (Glenville/University Circle)
Bellaire-Puritas Dev. Corp 17800 Parkmount , 44135 216-898-0638 http://bpdc.org/
(CMHA Riverside Estate)
(Bellaire-Puritas)
Brookside Center (WSEM) 3784 Pearl Rd , 44109 216-749-4295
(Brookside Centre)
CHN Community Training & Tech | 4008 St. Clair Av 44103 216-881-8443 http://housing-
Center authorities.cmac.ws/cleveland-housing-
network/5657/
C-Space 4323 Clark Av (Clark-Futon) 216-631-2233 http://eenh.org/
44109
East End Nbhd House 2749 Woodhill Rd (Woodland 216-791-9378
Hills) 44104
El Barrio 2001 W. 65th St. 44102 216-281-0109
El Barrio (WSEM) 5209 Detroit Av 216-281-0109

44102(Detroit=Shoreway)

El Dia de los Nifios

216-375-6415

El Sol de Cleveland 3157 W 105" St 44111 216-535- http://elsoldecleveland.com/
9388/216-535-
9288

Empowerment Center for Greater | 3030 Euclid Av (MidTown) 216-432-4770

Cleveland

44115

Esperanza

3104 W 25" St 4 Floor, 44109

216-651-7178

http://www.esperanzainc.org/index.php/

Fairfax Renaissance Dev. Corp

8111 Quincy Av Suite 100
(Fairfax) 44104

216-361-8400

http://www.fairfaxrenaissance.org/

Famicos Foundation (Notre
Dame)

1325 Ansel Rd 44106
(Hough/Glenville)

216-791-6476

Fatima Family Center 6600 Lexington Av (Hough) 216-391-0505
44103
Friendly Inn Settlement 2382 Unwin Rd (Central) 44104 | 216-431-7656

Goodrich-Gannett Nbhd Center

1368 E 551 St (Goodrich Park)
44103

216-431-1717

Harvard Comm Serv Center

18240 Harvard Av (Lee-Harvard)
44128

216-991-8585

Hispanic Chamber of Commerce
for Ohio

4115 Bridge Av #107 44113

216-281-4422

HUMADAOP

3305 W 25th 44109

216-459-1222

La Sagrada Familila (Children 7719 Detroit Av 44102 216-631-2888 http://www.sc4k.org/media/7/126.pdf

only)

LAWO/ABLE Migrant Farmworker | North 525 Jefferson Ste 300 419-255-0814, http://www.lawolaw.org/index/pho?option=

Program Toledo 43604-1373 800-837-0814 com_content&task=view&id=1704&ltemid

=937

Parish-Our Lady of Lourdes 3395 E. 531 St. Cleveland 44127 | 216-641-2829 http://www.ourladyoflourdes-cle.com/

Parish-Sagrada Familia 7719 Detroit Ave.,Cleveland 216-631-2888 http://www.parishesonline.com/find/sagra
44102 da-familia-church

Parish-St. Francis 7206 Myron Ave. Cleveland, 216-361-4133 http://www.thecatholicdirectory.com/direct

44103

ory.cfim?fuseaction=display site info&site
id=58171
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Hispanic, Somali, and Address Phone # Website
Immigrant Resources
Diocese of Cleveland; Office of 1515 W. 29t St., Cleveland, 216-696-2197 http://ccdocle.org/facility/hispanic-
Hispanic Ministry 44102 services-office
Rainbow Terrace Learning Center | 7310 Carson Av (Kinsman) 216-271-5373 http://vestacorp.com/rainbow-terrace-2/
44104

Salvation Army, Temple Corps

17625 Grovewood Av (North
Collinwood) Cleveland 44119

216-692-1388

http://neo.salvationarmy.org/northeastohio

[Temple

Scranton Rd Ministries

3095 Scranton Rd Cleveland
44113

216-8691-7539

www.scrantonroadministries.org/

Spanish American Committee 4407 Lorain Av (Ohio City) 216-961-2100 www.spanishamerican.org/
44113

University Settlement 4800 Broadway Av (North 216-641-8948 www.universitysettlement.net/
Broadway) 44127

Urban Minority Alcoholism & Drug | 1215 E 79 St (Hough) 44103 216-361-2040 http://www.clevelandumadaop.com/

Abuse Outreach Prevention x17

West Park Comm Coalition 11987 Bellaire (West Park) 216-941-5050 https://www.facebook.com/WestParkCC
44135

West Side Ecumenical 5209 Detroit Av Cleveland 44102 | 216-651-2037 http://wsem.org/

Ministry/Behavioral Counseling

West Side Ecumenical 3784 Pearl Rd Celveland 44109 | 216-749-4295 http://wsem.org/

Ministry/Brookside Center

West Side Ecumenical Ministry/ 8302 Detroit Av Cleveland 44102 | 216-631-6508 http://wsem.org/

Community Corner Hunger &

Family Center

West Side Ecumenical St. Patrick's Church 3610 Bridge | 216-281-5854 http://wsem.org/

Ministry/Near West Food & Family | Av Cleveland 44113

Center

West Side Ecumenical 5209 Detroit Ave. Cleveland 216-651-2037 http://wsem.org/

Ministry/Psychiatric Services 44102

West Side Ecumenical WSEM Admin Bldg. 5209 Detroit | 216-651-2037 http://wsem.org/

Ministry/Worker's Network Av Cleveland 44102

Legal Services Address Phone # Website

Christian Legal Services

1836 Euclid Av, Suite 303 Cleveland
44115

216-574-2593

Cuyahoga Cty Public Defender

310 Lakeside Av Suite 400, Cleveland
44113

216-443-7223

http://publicdefender.cuyahogacounty.
us/

Homeless Legal Assistance 216-635-0768

Lawyer Referral 1301 E 9 St., Cleveland 44114 216-696-3525 | http://www.clemetrobar.org/

Legal Aid 216-687-1900 | Email: info@Ilasclev.org

Legal Hotline For Seniors 800-488-6070 | http://www.proseniors.org/legal_servic
es.html#freferral

Milton A Kramer Law Clinic 11075 E Blvd, Cleveland 44106 216-368-2766 | Email: exr6@case.edu
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Libraries Address Phone # Website

Cleveland Heights Public Library | 2345 Lee Rd. Cleveland Heights 216-932-3600 http://www.heights-library.org
44118

Cleveland Public Library Main: 325 Superior Av., Cleveland 216-623-2800 http://www.cpl.org

44114

(call for branches)

Cuyahoga County Public Library

Main: 2111 Snow Rd., Parma 44134

216-398-1800

(call for branches)

http://mww.cuyahogalibrary.org

E Cleveland Public Library Main: 14101 Euclid Av. 44112 216-541-4128 http://www.ecpl.lib.oh.us
Euclid Public Library Main: 631 E. 222nd St. Euclid 44123 216-261-5300 http://www.euclidlibrary.org
Lakewood Public Library Main: 15425 Detroit Av. Lakewood 216-226-8275 http://www.lkwdpl.org

44123

Porter Public Library

27333 Center Ridge Rd. Westlake
44145

440-871-2600

http://mww.westlakelibrary.org

Rocky River Public Library

1600 Hampton Rd., Rocky River 44112

440-333-7610

http://www.rrpl.org

Shaker Heights Public Library Main; 16500 Van Aken Blvd., Shaker 216-991-2030 http://www.shakerlibrary.org
Heights 44120

University Heights Library 13866 Cedar Rd., University Heights 216-321-4700 http://www.heights-library.org
44118

Other Agencies Address Phone # Website

Cuyahoga County Adult Probation | 1200 Ontario Street Cleveland, | 216-443-7900 http://cp.cuyahogacounty.us/internet/Cont
OH 44113 act.aspx

Common Pleas Court — Clerk 1200 Ontario Street Cleveland, | 216-443-7950 or | http://coc.cuyahogacounty.us/
OH 44113 216-443-7952

Municipal Court — Probation 1200 Ontario Street Cleveland, | 216-664-4700 http://clevelandmunicipalcourt.org/judicial-
OH 44113 services/administrative-services/probation

Municipal Court — Clerk 1200 Ontario Street 11" Floor | 216-443-8560 http://clevelandmunicipalcourt.org/clerk-
Cleveland, OH 44113 of-courts/meet-the-clerk-of-courts

Cuyahoga County Probate Court | 1 Lakeside Ave, West 216-443-8764 http://probate.cuyahogacounty.us/home.ht

Cleveland, OH 44113

m

United States Probation

801 W. Superior Ave,
Cleveland, OH 44113

216-357-7300

http://www.ohnd.uscourts.gov/home/u-s-
pretrial-services-probation-office/

Cuyahoga County Board of 3955 Euclid Ave, Cleveland, 216-431-4500 http://www.cuyahogabdd.org/

MR/DD OH 44115

Cuyahoga County Child Support | 1640 Superior Ave, Cleveland, | 216-443-5100 http://childsupport.cuyahogacounty.us/
Enforcement Agency OH 44114

Cuyahoga County Board of 2925 Euclid Ave, Cleveland, 216-443-3298 http://boe.cuyahogacounty.us/
Elections OH 44115
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